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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Mayor and City Council 
 
From:  Brad Reid, Director of Parks and Recreation 
 
Date:  January 14, 2020 
 
Reference:  Consider an ordinance of the  City of Coppell, Texas, Amending the Code of Ordinances 

by amending Chapter 1 ‘Administration’, by adding Article 1-17 ‘Coppell Arts Center’; 
providing for establishment, providing for operation by City Manager, providing for 
authority and reporting; providing a repealing clause; providing a severability clause; and 
providing an effective date; and authorizing the Mayor to sign  

 
2030: Excellent City Services with a High Level of Customer Satisfaction and Experience  
  
   
Introduction: 
The Parks and Recreation Department requests an ordinance change which establishes the Coppell 
Arts Center, formalizing the authority for the City Manager to operate and maintain the Arts Center 
in Old Town Coppell, including entering into agreements to benefit the daily operation, enhancing 
the experiences and programs at the facility and hiring the staff to properly operate the venue. 
 
Legal Review: 
Agenda item has been created by legal counsel. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
This item does not have a known fiscal impact. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The Parks and Recreation Department recommends approval of this item.   
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